
 
 

 
 
 

  
 

PUBLIC MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
 
 

   Wednesday, September 11, 2013     District Education Office 
   5:00 p.m.                      22225 Brown Avenue 

                                                            Boardroom 
 

A G E N D A 

“Optimism is the faith that leads to achievement. Nothing can be done without hope and confidence” – 
Helen Keller  

 
A – OPENING PROCEDURES 

1. Call to Order  
2. Correspondence           ITEM 1 
 

i. BCSTA Boards of Education Survey - Trustee Remuneration/Meals/Mileage  
ii. Peter Fassbender – Minister of Education July 31, 2013 
iii. Frank Lento, Chair – SD No. 5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
iv. Mel Joy, Chair – SD No. 8 (Kootenay Lake) July 26, August 8 &  

September 3, 2013 
v. Moyra Baxter, Chair – SD No. 23 (Central Okanagan) June 27, 2013 
vi. Walt Krahn, Chair/Silvia Dyck, Vice Chair – SD No. 33 (Chilliwack) June 27, 2013 
vii. Donna Sargent, Chair – SD No. 38 (Richmond) July 3, 2013 
viii. Patti Bacchus, Chair – SD No. 39 (Vancouver) July 3 & August 20, 2013 
ix. Baljinder Narang, Chair – SD No. 41 (Burnaby) July 2, July 4 & August 7, 2013 
x. Melissa Hyndes, Chair – SD No. 43 (Coquitlam) June 25, 2013 
xi. Betty Baxter, Vice-Chair – SD No. 46 (Sunshine Coast) July 30, 2013. 
xii. Dr. Jeanette Scott, Chair – SD No. 47 (Powell River) August 29, 2013 
xiii. Marieze Tarr, Chair/Sylvia Slater, President – SD No. 53 (Okanagan 

Similkameen) July 8, 2013 
xiv. Ida Campbell, Vice-Chair – SD No. 60 (Peace River North) September 4, 2013 
xv. G. Wayne Hunter, Chair – SD No. 63 (Saanich) June 25, 2013 
xvi. Michele Babchuk, Chair – SD No. 72 (Campbell River) June 26, 2013 
xvii. Kathleen Karpuk, Vice-Chair – SD No. 73 (Kamloops/Thompson) July 22 &  

July 23, 2013 
xviii. Edie Heinrichs, Chair – SD No. 75 (Mission) June 26, 2013 
 

3. Ordering of Agenda          
4. Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda 

B – CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 
1. June 26, 2013           ITEM 2 



Every student deserves safe and supportive learning environments free of bullying behaviours 
 
 

C – PRESENTATIONS 
D – DELEGATIONS 
E – CHAIR REPORT 
F – DEFERRED ITEMS  
G –TRUSTEE MOTIONS 
H – CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

1. Decision Items 

a) Superintendent of Schools   
b) Deputy Superintendent 

i. 2013 - 2014 Kanaka Creek School Calendar Revision  ITEM 3 
c) Secretary Treasurer 

i. Capital Amendment Bylaw No. 126633 – 02 
2013/14 Annual Facility Grant – Capital Portion   ITEM 4 

2. Information Items 

a) Superintendent of Schools 
b) Deputy Superintendent 
c) Secretary Treasurer 

 
 
I – COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

1. Committees of the Whole 

a) Finance 
i. 2012 - 2013 Financial Statements    ITEM 5 
 

b) Budget 

2. Committee & Advisory Committee Reports 
 

a) Aboriginal Education 
b) Board Policy Development 
c) District Student Advisory 
d) Education  
e) French Immersion Advisory 
f) Inclusive Education 

J – QUESTION PERIOD 
1. Trustee Questions 
2. Staff Questions 
3. Employee Group Questions 
4. DPAC Questions 
5. Public Questions 

 
 
 



Every student deserves safe and supportive learning environments free of bullying behaviours 
 
 

K – TRUSTEE REPORTS 
1. BC School Trustees’ Association Provincial Council 

a) BCSTA Motion Timelines      ITEM 6 
2. District Parent Advisory Council 
3. Joint Parks and Leisure Services 
4. Municipal Advisory & Accessibility 
5. Ridge Meadows Community Arts Council 
6. Ridge Meadows Education Foundation 
7. Social Planning Advisory: 

  http://www.mapleridge.ca/EN/main/municipal/728/9982/spac_agenda_minutes.html 
8. Tzu Chi Foundation 
9. Youth Society 
10. Other Board Liaison Representative Reports 

a) Good News Items 

L – OTHER BUSINESS 
1. Public Disclosure of Closed Meeting Business     

M – ADJOURNMENT 

http://www.mapleridge.ca/EN/main/municipal/728/9982/spac_agenda_minutes.html


 
 
To: Board of Education From:  Chairperson 
   Mike Murray 
 
 
Re: OPENING PROCEDURES Date: September 11, 2013 
    (Public Board Meeting) 
 
    Information/Decision 
           
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. CORRESPONDENCE (Information Item) 

 
i. BCSTA Boards of Education Survey - Trustee Remuneration/Meals/Mileage  
ii. Peter Fassbender – Minister of Education July 31, 2013 
iii. Frank Lento, Chair – SD No. 5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
iv. Mel Joy, Chair – SD No. 8 (Kootenay Lake) July 26, August 8 &  

September 3, 2013 
v. Moyra Baxter, Chair – SD No. 23 (Central Okanagan) June 27, 2013 
vi. Walt Krahn, Chair/Silvia Dyck, Vice Chair – SD No. 33 (Chilliwack) June 27, 

2013 
vii. Donna Sargent, Chair – SD No. 38 (Richmond) July 3, 2013 
viii. Patti Bacchus, Chair – SD No. 39 (Vancouver) July 3 & August 20, 2013 
ix. Baljinder Narang, Chair – SD No. 41 (Burnaby) July 2, July 4 & August 7, 2013 
x. Melissa Hyndes, Chair – SD No. 43 (Coquitlam) June 25, 2013 
xi. Betty Baxter, Vice-Chair – SD No. 46 (Sunshine Coast) July 30, 2013. 
xii. Dr. Jeanette Scott, Chair – SD No. 47 (Powell River) August 29, 2013 
xiii. Marieze Tarr, Chair/Sylvia Slater, President – SD No. 53 (Okanagan 

Similkameen) July 8, 2013 
xiv. Ida Campbell, Vice-Chair – SD No. 60 (Peace River North) September 4, 2013 
xv. G. Wayne Hunter, Chair – SD No. 63 (Saanich) June 25, 2013 
xvi. Michele Babchuk, Chair – SD No. 72 (Campbell River) June 26, 2013 
xvii. Kathleen Karpuk, Vice-Chair – SD No. 73 (Kamloops/Thompson) July 22 &  

July 23, 2013 
xviii. Edie Heinrichs, Chair – SD No. 75 (Mission) June 26, 2013 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the Board receive all correspondence for information. 

Attachments 
 
ORDERING OF AGENDA (Decision Item) 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Agenda be ordered as circulated.  

 
3. Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda 

ITEM 1 

Public Agenda Page 1



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

BCSTA

SD05 (Southeast Kootenay) 15500 14000 13125
Prod account 
1500/yr

Average of Provincial 
remuneration based on BCSTA 
survey results if approved by 
the Board.

SD06 (Rocky Mountain) $13,963 $11,377 $10,343

Expenses based on 
claims submitted, 
personal accident 
insurance premium

Based on increase to BC's CPI - 
2011/12 increase deferred by 
the Board.

SD08 (Kootenay Lake) 10455 9584 8713
Board motion from time to 
time

SD10 (Arrow Lakes) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SD19 (Revelstoke) 9007 8444 7881

3000 per year 
professional 
development 
allocation

Indexed to Teacher Salaries

BRITISH COLUMBIA BOARDS OF EDUCATION
Remuneration

2013 Survey (Compiled by BCSTA as of May 8, 2013)

Public Agenda Page 2



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD20 (Kootenay-Columbia) 13688 11660 10646 3500

Travel/Pro D budget is $ 
3,500 per trustee  
Expense claims are 
required to access these 
funds

In the year of a general Board 
of Education election the 
committee will set the annual 
remuneration as per SD20 
Policy Regulation 5.10.1R, 
Board Remuneration Review 
Committee.     In non-election 
years remuneration for Board 
Chair, Vice-Chair and Trustees 
will be increased by the 
twelve (12) month average of 
the British Columbia 
Consumer Price Index from 
December to November 
effective December 1 of the 
non-election year.     

SD22 (Vernon) 13600 12100 10600 None
Based on Board policy 
1.0.1

Provinvial Consumer price 
Index and for the past couple 
of years trsutees would vote 
adainst increase resulting 
from the consumer price 
index work because of the 
zero and zero employee 
collective mandates.

Public Agenda Page 3



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD23 (Central Okanagan) 20148 18775 17870
Cell phone, fax machine 
and pro-d costs up to 
$1,500/year.

Average of all employee 
groups.

SD27 (Cariboo-Chilcotin) 16000 13500 12500
plus one round trip 
km paid from home 
to BO

Remuneration is 
currently under review 
by the Board

SD28 (Quesnel) $13,357.43 $12,244.32 $11,131.29
Computer 
connectivity Fee $35 
per month

A computer connectivity 
fee of $35.00 per month 
is paid to Trustees.

B.C. Consumer Prince Index of 
the previous year along with 
recent wage settlements 
involving the Quesnel District 
Teachers' Association, CUPE 
Local 4990 and School District 
28 Excluded Staff.

SD33 (Chilliwack) 19800 18900 18000 2500   600
2500 - Individual Pro D  
600 - Electronic 
Communication

Public Agenda Page 4



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD34 (Abbotsford) 26,500 24,000 21,500
Cell Phone  Internet 
Service at home  
Public Events

A Trustee Indemnity 
Committee is formed every 
January in an election year to 
review Trustee remuneration 
and expenses.  The 
Committee is composed of a 
Chair and 4 other members, 
comprised of any of the 
follow:  -one rep from UFV  -
one member of the DPAC  -
one rep from the Abbotsford 
Chamber of Commerce  -One 
Elected official from the City 
of Abbotsford  -one member 
of the Abbotsford Foundation  
-one rep from the general 
public

SD35 (Langley) 20,110 19,110 18,110 2000
2000 each for travel and 
conference registration 

Haven't had any for the last 
few years due to the deficit.

SD36 (Surrey) 33400 31900 30400

Trustees are permitted 
to spend up to $2,500 
annually to attend pro-d 
events.  Not all Trustees 
spend the full amount.

Reviewed annually in June 
(changes effective July 1st).  
Based on Vancouver 
Consumer Price Index - 
changes made to the nearest 
$100

SD37 (Delta) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Public Agenda Page 5



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD38 (Richmond) 23782.25 22699.25 21691.5
One third of stipend is 
not taxable. 

Based on Vancouver CPI at 
end of December. 

SD39 (Vancouver) $27,444 $25,333 $25,333
1/3 non-taxable  2/3 
taxable

Based on Vancouver 
Consumer Price Index

SD40 (New Westminster) 24513 23013 21513

Exempt compensation review 
(typically, remuneration to 
trustees in the Metro region 
and to City Council in New 
Westminster)

SD41 (Burnaby) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SD42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows) $21,955 $20,899 $19,303 CPI/Board Motion

SD43 (Coquitlam) 40,343 38,509 36,675

Trustee base is determine on 
the basis of the average 
compensation of the Tri-Cities 
City Councils.  Chair allowance 
is 10% over the trustee base 
and the Vice Chair is 5% over 
the trustee base.

SD44 (North Vancouver) 24163 22895 22176

Remuneration is automatically 
adjusted July 1st of each year 
by the percentage increase in 
the Vancouver CPI.

SD45 (West Vancouver) 22,346 20,711 20,165

Cable/Internet: 
$420/year  Travel: 
$2,000/year  Pro-D: 
$500/year  

Cable/Internet paid each 
year, travel and pro-d 
paid when expense 
claims submitted.

Adjusted every July 01, based 
on the Canadian Consumer 
Price Index

Public Agenda Page 6



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD46 (Sunshine Coast) 16908 14813 13313

Board Honorariums were 
increased to provincial 
average as of December 1, 
2010. No increases have been 
made since.  According to 
board policy: "At the 
beginning of the second year 
of each Board’s term, the 
Chair will strike an Ad Hoc 
committee to review trustee 
honorariums and the 
committee shall bring 
recommendations to the 
Board on or before the regular 
Board meeting in March of 
that year."

SD47 (Powell River) $14,535 $12,495 $10,892 Cover home internet use
Reviewed regularily and 
compared to other groups 
within the organization

SD48 (Sea to Sky)
Additional 
$4,000

Additional 
$1,000

Varies 
Depending on 
Electoral Area

SLRD Area C $13,598; 
SLRD Area D $11,319; 
Village of Pemberton 
$13,254; District of 
Squamish $11,135; 
Resort Municipality of 
Whistler $12,470

Periodic Review

SD49 (Central Coast) 10924 9363 7803 N/A
No method, last increase from 
rates stated above July 2009

Public Agenda Page 7



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD50 (Haida Gwaii) $10 400 $8 900 $7 400 per diems.
Payments for full and 
half day 'call outs'

Board Determined

SD51 (Boundary) 12,602 11,421 10,239 Based on Teacher Increase

SD52 (Prince Rupert) 12918 11475 10245 75
$75 per month 
"communications" 
allowance.

Based on an average of 
Northern districts.

SD53 (Okanagan Similkameen)

Remuneratio
n 7498; exp 
allowance 
3749

Remuneratio
n 6438; exp 
allowance 
3219

Remuneratio
n 6085; exp 
allowance 
3042

$75 for 1/2 day; 
$150 for full day (see 
below)

Remuneration for out-of-
district meetings and 
conferences on behalf of 
the board and in-district 
special meetings.

SD54 (Bulkley Valley) 12,250 10,210 9,189

under review   last 
increase January 2009  
increase automatic 
unless board votes to 
not increase....which 
they've done each year

Annual. December BC CPI.  
effective July of each  

Public Agenda Page 8



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD57 (Prince George) 17000 15500`` 14000

Trustees will be 
reimbursed for the 
following expenses:   
Printer paper, to be 
obtained upon 
request from the 
reception desk.  
Consumable printer 
supplies to be 
reimbursed upon 
presentation of a  
receipt.

Our Policy does not specify 
the manner in which 
remuneration increases are 
determined.

SD58 (Nicola-Similkameen) 14500 13250 12000
SD59 (Peace River South) 17258 15584 13920 Provincial CPI

SD60 (Peace River North) 15874 14338 12801
BC Consumer Price Index less 
1%

SD61 (Greater Victoria) 20424 18924 17424

Remuneration is reviewed 
every three years based on 
the average of the five 
comparable districts which 
include Central Okanagan, 
Abbotsford, Langley, 
Richmond and Burnaby.

SD62 (Sooke) 12000 11000 10000
Informal review on an annual 
basis with other Districts.

Public Agenda Page 9



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD63 (Saanich) 14566 10612 10612

Increase by no less than the 
economic increase to CUPE 
support staff wages in any 
year.

SD64 (Gulf Islands) 14946.04 13878.48 12810.96
Provincial Consumer Price 
Index.

SD67 (Okanagan Skaha) 13,290 12220 10620 Board decides each year

SD68 (Nanaimo-Ladysmith) $17,735.74 $15,735.74 $15,735.74

$45/month Internet 
Allowance  Dental & 
Extended Health 
Coverage for 
Trustees who opt for 
this benefit

The increase in September is 
the COLA (Cost of Living 
Allowance) which is tied to the 
Consumer Price Index.

SD69 (Qualicum) 12960 9720 9720
2400 per trustee 
(budgeted amount)

Other payments is a 
budget of $2400 per 
trustee for travel and 
other expenses. These 
must be receipted 
expenses, not an 
allowance and therefore 
has not been included in 
the Chair, Vice-Chair and 
Trustee amount above.

Set by board motion of the 
outgoing board. There is no 
automatic mechanism for 
increases.

SD70 (Alberni) 13160 10381

No set expense 
allowance.  Expenses are 
submitted and paid, if 
reasonable

Board determines increases

Public Agenda Page 10



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD71 (Comox Valley) 13500 12000 10500
Use of cell 
phone(BB)/laptop

annual review brought 
forward by S/T

SD72 (Campbell River) 12350 10740 10065

Increases are based on a 
formula comparing the per 
student remuneration across 
all other island districts. The 
adjustements are proposed 
annually and voted on by the 
board in June.

SD73 (Kamloops/Thompson) 13657 12977 12297

Remuneration is based on the 
75th percentile of the 9 
comparable school districts in 
the 10-20K FTE range and 
determinate on the Provincial 
climate of other partner group 
salary increases.

SD74 (Gold Trail) 12240 11220 10200

Chair 
Communication 
allowance: 1000; 
Trustee 
Communication 
allowance: 750

SD75 (Mission) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SD78 (Fraser-Cascade) 13106.16 10921.8 10921.8
40 per month for 
internet

Trustees carry forward 
their unused pro-d 
budget

Vancouver CPI every January

Public Agenda Page 11



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD79 (Cowichan Valley)

We currently have one 
Trustee, appointed by 
the Provincial 
Government on July 1, 
2013.  His stipend was 
arranged by the 
Government.

SD81 (Fort Nelson) 11,710 102,010 102,010

15,000 Board Travel 
Budget  2,000 
Professional 
Development per 
Trustee per term, 
additional funds 
available if needed

SD82 (Coast Mountains) 13800 12000 10800 by Board resolution

SD83 (North Okanagan-Shuswap) 12048 10952 9855

Historically based on 
Provincial CPI, however Board 
has chosen not to increase 
remuneration since 
September 2010

SD84 (Vancouver Island West)
$12,000 
annually

$10,750 $9,740

Last increase to Trustee 
remuneration was in 2004.   
Increase is made as budget 
and political ethic allows.

SD85 (Vancouver Island North) 12938 11860 10782
Remuneration will increase on 
July 1, based on BC CPI for the 
previous calendar year.

Public Agenda Page 12



Board of Education Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Other payments Comments
How are remuneration 
increases determined? 

SD87 (Stikine) 10000 8600 7550
$150 per full day 
meeting   

Plus $150 per full day 
meeting ($75 per 1/2 
day meeting)   

SD91 (Nechako Lakes) 11000 10000 9000
Have kept the amount 
consistent with prior years

SD92 (Nisga’a) 11628 10980 10344 2000
PROFESSIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT

NONE

SD93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) $16,000 $14,000 $14,000

Public Agenda Page 13



Board of Education Breakfast Lunch Dinner Full Day Comments

BCSTA 10 17 23 50

Claim $50.00 per full day on BCSTA 
business. Where meals are provided by the 
association, deductions shall be at the 
following rates: $10.00 for breakfast, $17.00 
for lunch, $23.00 for dinner.  Where charges 
for taxes or service result in the daily 
amount expended exceeding the per diem, 
the additional amount may be reimbursed 
upon submission of receipts.

SD05 (Southeast Kootenay) 10 15 25 50

SD06 (Rocky Mountain)
13 (in district); 16 
(out of district)

15 (in district); 19 
(out of district)

19 (in district); 25 
(out of district)

39 (in district); 50 
(out of district)

Breakfast & Lunch:  24 (in district); 30 (out of 
district)  Lunch & Dinner:  30 (in district); 39 
(out of district)  Dinner & Breakfast:  28 (in 
district); 36 (out of district)

SD08 (Kootenay Lake) 10 17 23 50
SD10 (Arrow Lakes) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SD19 (Revelstoke) 10 17 23
SD20 (Kootenay-Columbia) 10 17 23 50
SD22 (Vernon) 10 15 20 45
SD23 (Central Okanagan) 10 17 23 50

SD27 (Cariboo-Chilcotin) 10 15 25 50
submit either receipts or meal allowance.  Plus 
6.00 incidental expense for full day out of 
district

SD28 (Quesnel) 10 17 23 50
SD33 (Chilliwack) 10 17 24.5 51.5

BRITISH COLUMBIA BOARDS OF EDUCATION
Meals

2013 Survey (Compiled by BCSTA as of May 8, 2013)

Public Agenda Page 14



Board of Education Breakfast Lunch Dinner Full Day Comments
SD34 (Abbotsford) 8 14 25 47
SD35 (Langley) 10 12 20 also provide 8 for overnight
SD36 (Surrey) 16 21 33 70
SD37 (Delta) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SD38 (Richmond) 10 17 23 50 Based on BCSTA per diems in effect. 
SD39 (Vancouver) $10 $15 $25 $50 per VSB policy
SD40 (New Westminster) 100
SD41 (Burnaby) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SD42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows) $10.00 $14.00 $30.00 $54.00

SD43 (Coquitlam) 50
A general meal allowance of up to 50 is 
provided.

SD44 (North Vancouver) 20 20 30 50

SD45 (West Vancouver) 12 15 25 40 Breakfast and dinner: 37  Lunch and dinner: 40

SD46 (Sunshine Coast) 10 17 23
SD47 (Powell River) 10 15 20 50
SD48 (Sea to Sky) 10 17 23 50 BCSTA Rates

SD49 (Central Coast) 12 15 23 50
No meal allowance given if meals are included 
in conference fee

SD50 (Haida Gwaii) $22.75 22.75 30.5 $51.50 As per staff rate.
SD51 (Boundary) 10 17 23 50
SD52 (Prince Rupert) 10 17 23 50 Follows current BCSTA policy

SD53 (Okanagan Similkameen)
10 inside/outside 
district

17 outside / 10 
inside district

23 outside / 15 
inside district

N/A

SD54 (Bulkley Valley) 10 15 25 50 not provided where event provides meal

Public Agenda Page 15



Board of Education Breakfast Lunch Dinner Full Day Comments

SD57 (Prince George) 22 22 28.5 49

Breakfast and lunch only  - 30.00  Lunch and 
dinner only - 36.50  Breakfast and dinner only - 
36.50    All meal allowance rates are effective 
July 1 and are determined in accordance with 
provincial government rates as at April 1 of the 
same year

SD58 (Nicola-Similkameen) 9 15 21 50
SD59 (Peace River South) 10 17 23 50 TIed to BCSTA rate
SD60 (Peace River North) 11 19 26 56
SD61 (Greater Victoria) 10 15 25 50
SD62 (Sooke) 10 17 23 50 Based on District policy.

SD63 (Saanich) 8 12 19 43
When less than a full day is involved, the meal 
allowance is as above plus an allowance of 4.00 
for gratuities.

SD64 (Gulf Islands) 25 15 10 50
SD67 (Okanagan Skaha) 10 17 23 50
SD68 (Nanaimo-Ladysmith) $10 $17 $23 $50
SD69 (Qualicum) 10 17 23 55 Meals are linked to the BCSTA rates
SD70 (Alberni) 10 17 23 50
SD71 (Comox Valley) 11.5 15 25 51.5
SD72 (Campbell River) 10 17 23 50
SD73 (Kamloops/Thompson) 10 15 25 50

SD74 (Gold Trail) 10 12 18 40
Out of District:   Breakfast 12  Lunch 15  Dinner 
23  Per Diem 50

SD75 (Mission) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SD78 (Fraser-Cascade) 11.5 17.25 28.75 57.5
Just increased in 2013 by Board motion.  
initiated by a Trustee who found the allowance 
prior too low.

SD79 (Cowichan Valley) $10.00 $15.00 $25.00 $50.00
SD81 (Fort Nelson) 10 15 25 60 10.00 for incidentials

Public Agenda Page 16



Board of Education Breakfast Lunch Dinner Full Day Comments
SD82 (Coast Mountains) 10 12 28 50
SD83 (North Okanagan-Shuswap) 10 15 25 50

SD84 (Vancouver Island West) $15 $17 $25 $57
Meal allowance is not permitted if meals are 
provided in conference fees.

SD85 (Vancouver Island North) 9 15 21 50
SD87 (Stikine) 14 19 27 60
SD91 (Nechako Lakes) 10 15 20 50
SD92 (Nisga’a) 10 12 28 50
SD93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) 18 22 28

Public Agenda Page 17



Mileage: $0.54/km. BCSTA’s rate is set to the federal government’s maximum allowable rate.

Board of Education 
Trustee Mileage 

Allowance
Mileage Allowance Tied To Other (please specify) Comments/Restrictions

BCSTA 0.54
Federal government’s 
maximum allowable 
mileage rate

AGM 2006 Resolution #34 states “That 
BCSTA use the federal government’s 
maximum allowable mileage rate, as defined 
under Regulation 7306  of the Income Tax Act , 
as the benchmark for setting its mileage rate.”

SD05 (Southeast Kootenay) 0.5 N/A

SD06 (Rocky Mountain) $0.50/km. N/A
Reimbursed for airfare when this cost is cheaper 
than milage.

SD08 (Kootenay Lake) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD 10 (Arrow Lakes) N/A N/A N/A N/A

SD19 (Revelstoke) .54/km
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD20 (Kootenay-Columbia) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

Expense claims are required  Mileage paid is 
allocated against each trustee's  $ 3,500 budget 
(travel/pro-d)

SD22 (Vernon) $.54/km
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD23 (Central Okanagan) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD27 (Cariboo-Chilcotin) 50 Teacher Contract .50 paved and .55 gravel

BRITISH COLUMBIA BOARDS OF EDUCATION
Mileage Rates

2013 Survey (Compiled by BCSTA as of May 8, 2013)

Public Agenda Page 18



Mileage: $0.54/km. BCSTA’s rate is set to the federal government’s maximum allowable rate.

Board of Education 
Trustee Mileage 

Allowance
Mileage Allowance Tied To Other (please specify) Comments/Restrictions

BCSTA 0.54
Federal government’s 
maximum allowable 
mileage rate

AGM 2006 Resolution #34 states “That 
BCSTA use the federal government’s 
maximum allowable mileage rate, as defined 
under Regulation 7306  of the Income Tax Act , 
as the benchmark for setting its mileage rate.”

SD05 (Southeast Kootenay) 0.5 N/A

SD06 (Rocky Mountain) $0.50/km. N/A
Reimbursed for airfare when this cost is cheaper 
than milage.

SD08 (Kootenay Lake) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD28 (Quesnel) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

A portion of Trustee stipends is intended to cover 
expenses.  For Trustees, when in-District travel 
exceeds 500 kilometres per month, any additional 
travel will be reimbursed at the current BCSTA rate 
upon submission of a travel log.

SD33 (Chilliwack) 0.5 Staff rate
SD34 (Abbotsford) 0.5 Staff rate
SD35 (Langley) 0.52 Staff rate None

SD36 (Surrey) 0.53

Federal Government 
Auto expense rate - 
annual review Jan., 
effective Feb. 1st

SD37 (Delta) N/A N/A N/A N/A

SD38 (Richmond) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

Mileage is paid for travel outside of the school 
district. 

SD39 (Vancouver) $0.54/km Staff rate VSB policy

SD40 (New Westminster) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

Typically limited to conferences and meetings 
attended on behalf of the Board

SD41 (Burnaby) N/A N/A N/A N/A

Public Agenda Page 19



Mileage: $0.54/km. BCSTA’s rate is set to the federal government’s maximum allowable rate.

Board of Education 
Trustee Mileage 

Allowance
Mileage Allowance Tied To Other (please specify) Comments/Restrictions

BCSTA 0.54
Federal government’s 
maximum allowable 
mileage rate

AGM 2006 Resolution #34 states “That 
BCSTA use the federal government’s 
maximum allowable mileage rate, as defined 
under Regulation 7306  of the Income Tax Act , 
as the benchmark for setting its mileage rate.”

SD05 (Southeast Kootenay) 0.5 N/A

SD06 (Rocky Mountain) $0.50/km. N/A
Reimbursed for airfare when this cost is cheaper 
than milage.

SD08 (Kootenay Lake) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows) $0.52 Staff rate
SD43 (Coquitlam) None N/A

SD44 (North Vancouver) 0.5 Staff rate
Mileage claimed for travel outside of the school 
district only.  

SD45 (West Vancouver) $0.52/KM Other, please specify:
CRA max, SD prov avg as 
of July 01, 2012

We are currrently reviewing our mileage rate and 
will be raising it to $0.54/km as of July 01, 2013.

SD46 (Sunshine Coast) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD47 (Powell River) 0.51 Staff rate
SD48 (Sea to Sky) 0.5 N/A
SD49 (Central Coast) $0.50 per km N/A
SD50 (Haida Gwaii) 0.52 Staff rate

SD51 (Boundary) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD52 (Prince Rupert) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD53 (Okanagan Similkameen) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

Public Agenda Page 20



Mileage: $0.54/km. BCSTA’s rate is set to the federal government’s maximum allowable rate.

Board of Education 
Trustee Mileage 

Allowance
Mileage Allowance Tied To Other (please specify) Comments/Restrictions

BCSTA 0.54
Federal government’s 
maximum allowable 
mileage rate

AGM 2006 Resolution #34 states “That 
BCSTA use the federal government’s 
maximum allowable mileage rate, as defined 
under Regulation 7306  of the Income Tax Act , 
as the benchmark for setting its mileage rate.”

SD05 (Southeast Kootenay) 0.5 N/A

SD06 (Rocky Mountain) $0.50/km. N/A
Reimbursed for airfare when this cost is cheaper 
than milage.

SD08 (Kootenay Lake) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD54 (Bulkley Valley) 0.52 not increased last time

SD57 (Prince George) 0.5 Province of BC rate

SD58 (Nicola-Similkameen) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD59 (Peace River South) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD60 (Peace River North) 0.52 Staff rate
SD61 (Greater Victoria) 0.58 Staff rate

SD62 (Sooke)
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD63 (Saanich) 0.53 Other, please specify: Board Policy

SD64 (Gulf Islands) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD67 (Okanagan Skaha) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD68 (Nanaimo-Ladysmith) .54/km
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

Public Agenda Page 21



Mileage: $0.54/km. BCSTA’s rate is set to the federal government’s maximum allowable rate.

Board of Education 
Trustee Mileage 

Allowance
Mileage Allowance Tied To Other (please specify) Comments/Restrictions

BCSTA 0.54
Federal government’s 
maximum allowable 
mileage rate

AGM 2006 Resolution #34 states “That 
BCSTA use the federal government’s 
maximum allowable mileage rate, as defined 
under Regulation 7306  of the Income Tax Act , 
as the benchmark for setting its mileage rate.”

SD05 (Southeast Kootenay) 0.5 N/A

SD06 (Rocky Mountain) $0.50/km. N/A
Reimbursed for airfare when this cost is cheaper 
than milage.

SD08 (Kootenay Lake) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD69 (Qualicum) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

No restrictions on Trustees, but for senior admin 
there is inconsistency. Some have allowances, 
some are allowed to claim mileage per their 
contract and some can only claim mileage out of 
district.

SD70 (Alberni) 0.5 Staff rate

SD71 (Comox Valley) 52 Other, please specify:
"current provincial 
govnt"

SD72 (Campbell River) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

WE adjust our rates July 1 to the BCSTA amount.

SD73 (Kamloops/Thompson) 0.52 Staff rate
Mileage rates are reviewed annually by the 
Secretary Treasurer

SD74 (Gold Trail) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD75 (Mission) N/A N/A N/A N/A

SD78 (Fraser-Cascade) .53/km
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

no restrictions although car-pooling is encouraged

SD79 (Cowichan Valley) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD81 (Fort Nelson) 0.45 Staff rate

Public Agenda Page 22



Mileage: $0.54/km. BCSTA’s rate is set to the federal government’s maximum allowable rate.

Board of Education 
Trustee Mileage 

Allowance
Mileage Allowance Tied To Other (please specify) Comments/Restrictions

BCSTA 0.54
Federal government’s 
maximum allowable 
mileage rate

AGM 2006 Resolution #34 states “That 
BCSTA use the federal government’s 
maximum allowable mileage rate, as defined 
under Regulation 7306  of the Income Tax Act , 
as the benchmark for setting its mileage rate.”

SD05 (Southeast Kootenay) 0.5 N/A

SD06 (Rocky Mountain) $0.50/km. N/A
Reimbursed for airfare when this cost is cheaper 
than milage.

SD08 (Kootenay Lake) 0.53
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD82 (Coast Mountains) $0.50/km Other, please specify: Board Policy
as per Board Policy, mileage will only be 
reimbursed up to the value of the most economic 
means of travel

SD83 (North Okanagan-Shuswap) $0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD84 (Vancouver Island West) $0.50 per km N/A
SD85 (Vancouver Island North) 0.5 N/A

SD87 (Stikine) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD91 (Nechako Lakes) 0.54
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD92 (Nisga’a)
BCSTA rate of $0.54/km (CRA 
maximum)

SD93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophon $0,50/KM Staff rate

Public Agenda Page 23



Public Agenda Page 24



Public Agenda Page 25



Public Agenda Page 26



Public Agenda Page 27



Public Agenda Page 28



Public Agenda Page 29



Public Agenda Page 30



Public Agenda Page 31



Public Agenda Page 32



Public Agenda Page 33



Public Agenda Page 34



Public Agenda Page 35



Public Agenda Page 36



Public Agenda Page 37



Public Agenda Page 38



Public Agenda Page 39



Public Agenda Page 40



Public Agenda Page 41



Public Agenda Page 42



Public Agenda Page 43



Public Agenda Page 44



Public Agenda Page 45



Public Agenda Page 46



Public Agenda Page 47



Public Agenda Page 48



Public Agenda Page 49



Public Agenda Page 50



Public Agenda Page 51



Public Agenda Page 52



Public Agenda Page 53



Public Agenda Page 54



Public Agenda Page 55



Public Agenda Page 56



Public Agenda Page 57



Public Agenda Page 58



Public Agenda Page 59



Public Agenda Page 60



Public Agenda Page 61



Public Agenda Page 62



Public Agenda Page 63



Public Agenda Page 64



Public Agenda Page 65



Public Agenda Page 66



Public Agenda Page 67



Public Agenda Page 68



 
 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From:  Chairperson 
   Mike Murray 
 
 
Re: CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES Date: September 11, 2013 
    (Public Board Meeting) 
 
    Decision 
             
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Minutes of the June 26, 2013 Public Board Meeting be approved as 
circulated.   
 
 
Attachment 
 
 

ITEM 2 

Public Agenda Page 69



Public Agenda Page 70



Public Agenda Page 71



Public Agenda Page 72



Public Agenda Page 73



 
 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From:  Deputy Superintendent 
   Laurie Meston 
 
 
Re: 2013-2014 KANAKA CREEK Date: September 11, 2013 
        SCHOOL CALENDAR REVISION  (Public Board Meeting) 
 
    Decision 
             
 
 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
 
Historically, the District has always had a Professional Development Day 
scheduled in either December or April when Kanaka Creek Elementary is on 
vacation.  Therefore, that day has traditionally been scheduled in the Kanaka 
Creek calendar as two half days one on the first afternoon of the Winter term in 
January and one on the first afternoon of the Spring term at the end of April or 
early May.     
For the 2013/14 school year none of the Professional Development Days have 
been scheduled during the time that Kanaka Creek is on vacation and therefore, 
it was intended that Kanaka Creek have the same Professional Development 
days as the rest of the District.  However, an oversight has resulted in the 
Kanaka Creek school calendar including two half days for Professional 
Development scheduled on Monday January 6th, 2014 and Monday April 28th, 
2014 rather than a full day on Friday January 24th, 2014.    
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the Board of Education approves a change to the Kanaka Creek 
previously approved calendar – removing the afternoon of Monday January 6th, 
2014 and the afternoon of Monday April 28th, 2014 and replacing them with a full 
day for professional development on the same day as the rest of the District – 
Friday January 24th, 2014.  
 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 

ITEM 3 

Public Agenda Page 74



2013 - 2014
KANAKA CREEK SCHOOL CALENDAR (revised)

Schools Opening Day for Students 
Non Instructional Day (District wide) 

Non Instructional Day (School Based Growth Planning Day)

Thanksgiving Day 
Non Instructional Day (Province wide) 

Schools not in session   
Remembrance Day 
School Closes for Winter Break 
Winter Break 
School reopens after Winter Break (am) 
Non Instructional Day (School Based) 

Family Day 
Non Instructional Day (District wide) 

School closes for Spring Break 
Good Friday 
Easter Monday 
Spring Break  
School reopens after Spring Break 
Victoria Day 
Non Instructional Day (School Based)  
School not in session  
Canada Day 
Last Day for Students 
Year-end Administrative Day 

Tuesday, September 3, 2013
Monday, September 23, 2013 
Tuesday, September 24, 2013
Monday, October 14, 2013
Friday, October 25, 2013
Friday, November 8, 2013
Monday, November 11, 2013
Friday, December 6, 2013
December 9 to January 3, 2014
Monday, January 6, 2014
Monday, January 24, 2014
Monday, February 10, 2014
Friday, February 28, 2014
Friday, March 28, 2014
Friday, April 18, 2014
Monday, April 21, 2014
March 31 to April 25, 2014
Monday, April 28, 2014
Monday, May 19, 2014
Tuesday, May 20, 2014
Monday, June 30, 2014
Tuesday, July 1, 2014
Wednesday, July 23, 2014
Thursday, July 24, 2014

Elementary (K-7) daily schedule:   8:30 a.m. to 2:20 p.m.            295 instructional minutes per day
(Kindergarten gradual entry during the first two weeks of September)

Minimum number of hours of instruction that must be offered as per School Act and Calendar 
Regulation:

853 hours of instruction for students in Kindergarten 
878 hours of instruction for students in Grades 1 to 7

www.sd42.ca

Public Agenda Page 75



 
 
To: Board of Education From: Secretary Treasurer 
   Flavia Coughlan 
    
Re: CAPITAL AMENDMENT BYLAW  Date: September 11, 2013 
 NO. 126633 – 02   (Public Board Meeting) 
 2013/14 ANNUAL FACILITY GRANT –  
 CAPITAL PORTION                             Decision 
    
 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
 
The Board adopted Capital Bylaw No. 126633 – 2013/14 Annual Facility Grant - Capital 
Portion on April 24, 2013 specifying a maximum allocation of $1,541,777. 
 
On July 16, 2013, the Ministry of Education announced a change to the operating/capital 
split for the 2013/14 Annual Facility Grant (“AFG”) Funding. (Attachment A). 
 
For 2013/14 School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge – Pitt Meadows) will continue receive 
$2,433,708 as AFG funding.  
 
The operating portion of the 2013/14 AFG funding is now reduced to $561,550 and will 
be distributed to school districts as targeted funding and reported as a Special Purpose 
Fund. A portion of the operating AFG for 2013/14 will be retained by the Ministry to 
continue funding the implementation of Capital Asset Management Services. For SD42 
the contribution is $66,076. 
 
The capital portion of AFG has been increased by $330,381. In order to access the 
revised amount of $1,872,158 allocated to the Capital Portion of the 2013/14 Annual 
Facilities Grant the Board is required to adopt a Capital Amendment Bylaw. Capital 
Amendment Bylaw No. 126633-02 is included in Attachment B.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

THAT the Board pass Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 126633-02 – 2013/14 
Annual Facility Grant - Capital Portion at this meeting with three (3) readings, 
unanimously. 
 
THAT the Board pass Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 126633-02 – 2013/14 
Annual Facility Grant - Capital Portion as read a first time. 
 
THAT the Board pass Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 126633-02 – 2013/14 
Annual Facility Grant - Capital Portion as read a second time. 
 
THAT the Board pass Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 126633-02 – 2013/14 
Annual Facility Grant - Capital Portion as read a third time and finally adopted. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

ITEM 4 
 

Public Agenda Page 76



Public Agenda Page 77

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text

Karen_Yoxall
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



Public Agenda Page 78



  
           Attachment B 

 
 
 

CAPITAL AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 126633-02 
2013/14 Annual Facility Grant – Capital Portion  

 
 
A BYLAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge – Pitt Meadows) (hereinafter called the 
"Board") to amend a Capital Project of the Board pursuant to Sections 143 (3) and 144 (1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C. 
1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the “Act”). 
 
WHEREAS by Capital Bylaw No. 126633, the Board adopted capital bylaw specifying a total maximum allocation of 
$1,541,777. 
 
AND WHEREAS the Minister of Education has approved an additional maximum allocation of $330,381 for Project No. 
126633 to the capital plan.  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows: 
 
1.     The Capital Amendment Bylaw of the Board specifying a total maximum allocation of $1,872,158 is hereby adopted. 
 
2.     This Bylaw may be cited as School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge – Pitt Meadows) Capital Amendment Bylaw No. 

126633-02. 
 
 

Public Agenda Page 79



 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From:  FCOTW 
    
 
 
Re: 2012 - 2013  Date: September 11, 22013 
      FINANCIAL STATEMENTS   (Public Board Meeting) 
 
    Decision 
             
 
 
 
To be distributed 

ITEM 5 

Public Agenda Page 80



 
 
 
 
To: Board of Education From:  Ken Clarkson 
    Trustee 
    
 
 
Re: BCSTA Motion Timelines Date: September 11, 22013 
         (Public Board Meeting) 
 
     
             
 
 
 
To provide enough time for motions to be reviewed by the Legislative Committee 
and for approved motions to be sent out to all Boards for review prior to BCSTA’s 
Fall Provincial Council meeting, Friday and Saturday, 25 – 26 October, 2013, all 
motions must be received at the BCSTA office by Monday, 23 September, 2013 
 
 
Attachment 

ITEM 6 

Public Agenda Page 81



   

 

 

Motion to October Provincial Council 
Deadline for submission:  Monday, September 23, 2013 

 
MOTION TITLE: [A BRIEF TITLE THAT CAPTURES THE MAIN POINT OF THE MOTION] 
 
SUBMITTED BY: [BOARD OF EDUCATION NAME AND SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER; OR 

STANDING COMMITTEE NAME; OR BRANCH NAME] 
 
Please indicate if the proposed resolution relates to an existing Foundational Statement or 
Policy Statement in our BCSTA Policy Book. 
 
 Relates to Foundational Statement #   

 
 Relates to Policy Statement #   

 
 Propose to make this resolution a new interim policy statement. 

 
 This is an action resolution and does not change or contradict any 

existing Foundational or Policy Statement. 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
That BCSTA …..   
 
NOTES:  

1. Motions must be emergent – i.e., business that, if delayed until the Annual General 
Meeting, will impact negatively on Boards’ ability to influence public policy or a public 
education issue. 

2. The motion should clearly indicate the action requested of BCSTA, rather than an action 
for some other body or organization.   

3. Wording should be as succinct as possible. Do not use “whereas” statements. Instead, 
provide the required background information in the rationale statement below. 

 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Provide a  succinct description of why this motion is needed, plus any relevant background 
information. Include why the motion is considered emergent, i.e., “This motion is emergent 
because…” 
 

Public Agenda Page 82



 

 

 
Types of BCSTA Resolutions 

 

Statement Categories Description Example Who can Enact/Amend? Process to Enact/Amend 

Foundational Statements 

Fundamental beliefs of the 
Association. Intended to 
guide future policy and 
action resolutions.Meant 
to be long-term/long 
standing. 

BCSTA believes that, 
recognizing individual 
differences, all children 
should be challenged and 
encouraged to attain their 
maximum possible 
development. 

BCSTA members in 
General Meetings 

Extraordinary resolution: 
2/3 ballot vote 

Policy Resolutions 

Resolutions that support 
and expand Foundational 
Statements. Reflect 
context and guide the 
advocacy of the 
Association. 

BCSTA adopts as policy the 
following principle:  BCSTA 
supports the use of a 
variety of instructional 
strategies for addressing 
student differences, 
including… 

BCSTA members in 
General Meetings 

 
Provincial Council 
(on interim basis) 

Substantive (ordinary) 
resolution: 

simple majority 

Action Resolutions 

Define an action that the 
Association will take, 
usually on a specific issue. 
(Note: This makes up the 
majority of resolutions 
currently passed at AGM 
and PC.) 

That BCSTA urge the 
Ministry of Education to 
review the transportation 
funding formula…. 

BCSTA members in 
General Meetings 

 
 Provincial Council 

Substantive (ordinary) 
resolution: 

simple majority 

 
 

Public Agenda Page 83


	AGENDA - September 11, 2013
	A G E N D A
	B – CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	F – DEFERRED ITEMS
	I – COMMITTEE BUSINESS
	J – QUESTION PERIOD
	K – TRUSTEE REPORTS
	L – OTHER BUSINESS


	ITEM 1 - Opening Procedures - Public Ordering of Agenda, Correspondence
	ITEM 1 2013 Trustee Remuneration Survey
	Remuneration

	ITEM 1 2013 Meal Survey
	Meal Allowance

	ITEM 1 2013 Mileage Survey
	Mileage

	ITEM 1 Correspondence
	ITEM 2 Confirmation of Minutes
	ITEM 2  June 26, 2013 Minutes Public Meeting  
	ITEM 3 2013 - 2014 Kanaka Creek School Calendar Revision
	ITEM  3 Attachment  2013-2014 Kanaka Creek School Calendar Revised
	ITEM 4 Capital Project Bylaw No  126633 - Recommendation
	ITEM 4 Attachment A 168491 AFG Update outgoing
	ITEM 4 Attachment B capital_amendment_bylaw_126633-02_board package
	ITEM 5 Financial Statements
	ITEM 6 BCSTA Motion Timelines
	ITEM 6 2013-10 PC Motion Template



